Linda Williams

To: Brenda Hawkins
Subject: RE: Docket No. 000713-TI
Ok.

----- Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2000 3:48 PM

To: Linda Williams; Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant
Subject: FW: Docket No. 000713-TI

Hello Ladies! PER LEGAL, please change to docket title for the above to read:

"Petition for waiver of rules and requirements to allow deposit requirement in long
distance tariff by Southwestern Bell Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Southwestern Bell
Long Distance d/b/a Nevada Bell Long Distance Pacific Bell Long Distance d/b/a SBC Long

Distance."
Thanks so very much!

----- Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2000 2:06 PM
To: Brenda Hawkins

Subject: FW: Docket No. 000713-TI

————— Original Message-----

From: Diana Caldwell

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2000 1:58 PM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: Docket No. 000713-TI

I believe that it IS necessary to change the docket title. Check the one in 000080.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2000 1:54 PM
To: Diana Caldwell

Cc: Lilja Dandelake

Subject: Docket No. 000713-TI

Brenda is in the process of revising the recommendation in Docket No. 000713 to be the
same as Issue 2 in Docket No. 000789-TI filed by Nancy (Item NO. 36 of today's agenda) .
Please confirm that it is necessary to change the docket title.
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